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TO: Colorado Water Conservation Board Members  

 

FROM: Greg Johnson, 

 Water Supply Planning Section 

 

DATE: May 4, 2012 

 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item 12, May 15-16, 2012 Board Meeting  

Colorado Foundation for Water Education 

 

Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the Board approve the Fiscal Year 2013 Scope of Work for the Colorado 

Foundation for Water Education (CFWE).  

 

Summary  
The Board annually reviews and approves the CFWE Scope of Work for the upcoming fiscal year. 

Due to the timing of the recent CFWE Executive Committee meeting on May 7th, 2012 the Scope of 

Work will be distributed as a red flag item at the board meeting. 

 

The CWCB supports the CFWE’s annual operations, water education, and outreach programs with at 

least $150,000.  This funding is in the form of an annual, automatic non-reimbursable grant from the 

Construction Fund.  The CWCB may also provide additional financial support to CFWE (e.g. Water 

Supply Reserve Account).  Travis Smith is the CWCB’s Board member representative on the CFWE 

Board.  
 

Nicole Seltzer, the Executive Director of CFWE will be present at the meeting to make a presentation 

and answer questions.   
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